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March 18, 2016 
 
 
Robin Deerfield 
Thresholds 
Post Office Box 68327 
Grand Rapids, MI  49516-8327 
 
 

 RE: License #: 
 

AL410280502 
Villa East Group Home 
3000 Porter Street, SW 
Grandville, MI  49418-1173 

 
 
Dear Ms. Deerfield: 
 
Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility. 
 
Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any 
questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please contact the local office at (616) 356-0100. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
DaShawnda Lindsey, Licensing Consultant 
Bureau of Community and Health Systems 
Unit 13, 7th Floor 
350 Ottawa, N.W. 
Grand Rapids, MI  49503 
(616) 295-3777 
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS 

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT 
 
 

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 
 
License #: AL410280502 
  
Licensee Name: Thresholds 
  
Licensee Address:   1225 Lake Drive  SE 

Grand Rapids, MI  49506 
  
Licensee Telephone #: (616) 455-0960 
  
Administrator/Licensee Designee: Robin Deerfield, Designee 
  
Name of Facility: Villa East Group Home 
  
Facility Address: 3000 Porter Street, SW 

Grandville, MI  49418-1173 
  
Facility Telephone #: (616) 406-0853 
  
Capacity: 16 
  
Program Type: AGED 

DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED 
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II. Purpose of Addendum

 
The licensee designee requested to change the facility capacity from 20 residents to 
16 residents.  
 
 
 

III. Methodology 
 

On 03/18/2016, I changed the facility capacity from 20 residents to 16 residents.  
 
 
 

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions 
 
N/A 

 
 
 

V. Recommendation 
 
I recommend that the facility capacity is changed from 20 residents to 16 residents.  

 
__________________________________03/18/2016 
DaShawnda Lindsey 
Licensing Consultant 

Date 

 
 


